Council

Ms Claire Sherratt Dip URP MRTPI
Examining Inspector

26 September 2014
Our ref: RMM1/AM
Your ref:

Dear Madam,

Shropshire Site Allocations & Management of Development Plan Examination
Request for ‘main modifications’

In your Initial Questions you requested that the Council considers the need to make ‘main
modifications’ if required to make the Plan sound under section 20(7C) of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended). Please accept this letter as a formal
notification to request modifications under section 20(7C). The Council accepts that all
proposed main modifications will need to be subject to a 6 week consultation and
Sustainability Appraisal if necessary at an appropriate stage in the wider examination
timeframe.

Having reassessed the level and scope of each proposed minor change, the Council now
considers a number of proposed changes potentially go beyond the definition of minor
‘additional modifications’ outlined in your recent letter, i.e. typographical errors, minor
editing and factual or name changes. These are set out in the accompanying schedule
(CD32), if considered necessary the Council would welcome the opportunity to consider
these as ‘main modifications’.

| trust these answers are helpful, if any further clarification is required please contact the
Programme Officer

Yours faithfully,

%Mw/

Andy Mortimer

Policy and Environment Manager
Shropshire Council

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

Shropshire

SY2 6ND



